

Uig Community Council

Minute of Meeting

DATE 12th August 2024:

TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE:Uig Community Centre,Green Room

DISTRIBUTION : To all Council Members

Present: Catriona Maclean ,Caroline Bishop, Janet MacNaughten, Peter Macdonald ,Kevin Agg, Norman Macdonald,
Julia Shaw via zoom

Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Presentation Presentation from Denise Horan and team on behalf of Northland power on Spiorad Na Mara windfarm proposal .This was held in Main hall with approx 30 local resident in attendance Question and answer session approx 1.5hrs Denise will forward copy of presentation to CCouncil .Public consultation meeting to be held at later date		
2	Apologies Norrie Mackay, Calum George Buchanan ,Alice Murray , Ranald Fraser		

3.	Approval of Minutes	Minutes approved by Caroline Bishop seconded C Maclean Matters Arising * - None items covered later in meeting		
3	Finance	No outstanding Invoices Current Account £11509 = £4000 ringfenced for MM(4K to be moved to Savings)£1097 saving Acc – Reallocation of CEF23 as follows 1.5K – paid via UCCA for musical equipment after school classes CEF2023 5.k UCCA toward UCC Manger post CEF v2023 2.5K to UCCA for Solar panels CEF 2023		

Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
------	--------------------	------	-------

4.	Correspondence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> *Submitted plans for solar panels to the council on behalf of UCCA re Solar panels *SSEN -Stakeholder engagement *Lucky to be here –Re Defibrillators and training *Northland power re Spiorad Na Mara windfarm presentation *Community bus refund - emails * 		
5	Councillors' Update	<p>Nothing to report as there has been no meetings. As yrt CEF for 2024 not paid should be paid this month</p>		
6	Community Bus Refund	CM arranged full refund of the Community Bus deposit-	3	Aug24
7	Lucky to be here Defibs	<p>Community Council responsible for ones purchased by CC</p> <p>Asked Lucky2bhere to provide training awaiting response</p> <p>Should take out box once per month and check it is rescue ready – green light on front</p> <p>Breanish old mission house</p> <p>Cottage Mangersta</p> <p>Carrishader no 1.</p> <p>Not looked after by the Community Council</p>		

		<p>Grazings committee to check via BCT.</p> <p>Ardroil Campsite - Grazings</p> <p>Reef Campsite - Grazings</p> <p>School – council looks after</p> <p>Fire station</p> <p>Doctors</p> <p>Fish farm</p> <p>CM to contact Lucky 2B here re training</p>		
8	SSEN Power in Communities	Funding up to £40,000 for sustainability – Janet to look into possibilities and report back next meeting.	JM	Sept24
9	Notice Board Mealista Monument	<p>New Community Noticeboard still to be put up, Peter to speak to N Mackay and organise</p> <p>Awaiting Update on stone and planning</p>	PM/NM	Sept24
10	Appointment of Clerk /Chair	<p>Advert in Uig news and Community Centre association WhatsApp feed</p> <p>CM to arrange advert in shop notice board.</p> <p>CM confirmed resignation from Community Council ,New chair will be elected at September meeting.</p> <p>P Macdonald and K Agg confirmed that they would not be able to stand due to other commitments</p>		

12	September meeting	To be chaired by K Agg -one time only Catriona to do agenda and emails for next meeting and arrange handover.	CMacL	Aug
-----------	--------------------------	--	-------	-----

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
9	AOCB	Janet to go to education department – Ocean Friendly Schools Award (MSC) Uig Phone book Catriona to arrange invoice to shop check if we need more copies.(86 remain) Museum needs additional volunteers in order to maintain current opening times. Suggested considering employing someone maybe part time or shared with the Community Centre.	JM CM KA	
10	Date of next meeting	2 nd September 7.30pm in green room		